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February 6, 2024

County Clerk/Registrar of Voters (CC/ROV) Memorandum # 24049
TO: All County Clerks/Registrars of Voters

FROM: /sl Kam Dhami
Elections Analyst

RE: Political Body: We the People Party of California
Pursuant to Elections Code section 5002, this notice serves to inform you that the

Secretary of State received formal notification from We the People Party of California of
their intent to qualify for the November 5, 2024, General Election as a political party.

Additionally, We the People Party of California has requested any affidavits of registration

listing the body prior to their formal notice be counted towards their qualification.
Attached is a list of the current qualified parties and political bodies attempting to
qualify for the November 5, 2024, General Election, and the June 2, 2026,
Primary Election, as well as the codes to be used when entering registrations in
your election management systems (EMS).

If you have any questions, please give me a call at (916) 516-4902.

Attachment

cc: Cheryl Hines
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VOTECAL CODE DESCRIPTIONS (CCROV # 24049)

Qualified Political Parties

Code Description

Al American Independent Party
DEM Democratic Party

GRN Green Party

LIB Libertarian Party

PF Peace and Freedom Party
REP Republican Party

Not affiliated with any Qualified Political Parties

Code Description
NPP No Party Preference
OTH Other

Political Bodies Attempting to Qualify for November 5, 2024, General Election

Code Description

AMP American Moderate Party

AMS American Solidarity Party

CPC Constitution Party of California
HWP Hogwash Party

NLC No Labels California

NRM Normal Party

ONE One Party

WTP We the People Party of California

Political Bodies Attempting to Qualify for June 2, 2026, Primary Election

Code Description
CSP Common Sense Party

RNG Ring of Truth Political Party
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